Beginning at a point at the corner of South Washington Street (also known as Taneytown Road) and the United States Government National Cemetery; thence along said street north one and one-half degrees west three hundred and fifty-six feet to a point; thence north fifty-seven degrees east three hundred and twenty-one feet to a point at the corner of lands of Paul H. Ketterman; thence north fifty-seven degrees west one hundred and seventy-nine and three-tenths feet to a point at corner of lands of Paul H. Ketterman on Steinwehr Avenue; thence along Steinwehr Avenue north thirty-three degrees east one hundred and seventy-nine and two-tenths feet to a point at corner of lands of Thomas J. Winebrenner and Son; thence south thirty-five degrees east two hundred and thirty-six and six-tenths feet to a point at corner of lands of Emma Noel Estate; thence north fifty-nine degrees east one hundred and twenty-nine and three-tenths feet to a point at corner of lands of Emma Noel Estate and lands of Harry Koch; thence south thirty-three degrees east one hundred and twelve and five-tenths feet to a point along the north side of United States Government National Cemetery; thence along same south fifty-seven degrees west three hundred and twelve feet to a point; thence south thirty degrees east one hundred and twenty-nine and five-tenths feet to a point; thence north fifty-seven degrees east two hundred and twenty feet to a point on Baltimore Street; thence south thirty-five degrees east two hundred and sixteen feet to a point, the place of beginning, containing five acres and four perches, more or less.

Sec. 2. The land acquired pursuant to the first section of this Act shall constitute a part of the Gettysburg National Cemetery and shall be reserved for the burial of World War I and World War II veterans and such other persons as may be entitled to interment in national cemeteries.

Sec. 3. There is authorized to be appropriated not to exceed the sum of $10,000 to carry out the purposes of this Act.

Approved June 19, 1948.

[CHAPTER 536]

AN ACT

To transfer Pelican Rock in Crescent City Harbor, Del Norte County, California, to that county.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of America in Congress assembled, That all the right, title, and interest of the United States in and to the island known as Pelican Rock, containing an estimated area of about one acre, and situated in the Pacific Ocean in the northern portion of section 33, township 16 north, range 1 west, Humboldt meridian, California, approximately a quarter of a mile north of Whaler Island, shown to be located in latitude forty-one degrees forty-four minutes forty seconds north and longitude one hundred and twenty-four degrees eleven minutes ten seconds west, on United States Coast and Geodetic Survey chart entitled Saint George Reef and Crescent City, California, is hereby conveyed to the county of Del Norte, State of California, for the purpose of a public wharf or for such other purposes as it may be of use in the construction, maintenance, and operation of Crescent City Harbor.

Approved June 19, 1948.